
From:
Subject: Fwd: RG 21/2325 [#2AFF9C]

Date: 23 October 2025 at 13:34
To: Maja Marshall

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: 
Date: 23 March 2022 at 1:13:13 PM NZDT
To: Charlotte Clark 
Subject: Re: RG 21/2325 [#2AFF9C]

Thanks for following through Charlotte,

Contents noted, there is no work being carried out on site today, sure was dusty yesterday !  

Kind Regards. 

Links 

Sent from my iPhone

On 23 Mar 2022, at 11:31 am, Charlotte Clark <charlotte.clark@qldc.govt.nz> wrote:

Good Morning Links,
 
Thank you for touching base. I am well thank you. I hope you are too.
 
I was away on leave yesterday. Please can you advise if the dust is still an ongoing
issue today?
 
Moving forward, please can you raise a Request for Service Contact Us / Fix It - QLDC
via our Services Team. The request will be sent to the On-duty Officer, who will be able
to follow up accordingly.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Charlotte
 

Charlotte Clark 

Monitoring & Enforcement Officer | Regulatory and Finance
Queenstown Lakes District Council
DD: +64 3 441 1837 | P: +64 3 441 0499
Email: 

  Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 
 
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2022 4:46 PM
To: Charlotte Clark 
Subject: Re: RG 21/2325 [#2AFF9C]
 



 
Hello Charlotte,
 
Trust that you are well. 
 
Can you please follow through with the contractor at this site as from my observations
there has been no watering of the site taking place today. 
 
I will send you photos on a separate email. 
 
Thanks in advance. 
 
Links

Sent from my iPhone

On 1 Dec 2021, at 8:26 am, Charlotte Clark  wrote:

Good Morning Links,
 
Thank you for sharing the below and attached photos.
 
Following your concerns, we have been in discussion with the developer, and they have
advised that they have been running water trucks onsite.
 
Please can you advise if you are happy for our Team to share these photos with the
site? This will enable us to work with them to implement a longer-term solution?
 
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
 
From: QLDC Services <services@qldc.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 30 November 2021 12:24 PM
To: Lynley Scott 
Subject: FW: RG 21/2325 [#2AFF9C]
 
 

-----Original Message-----
From: 

      



Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 9:36:38 AM
To: "QLDC Services" <services@qldc.govt.nz>
Subject: RG 21/2325

 

 






